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Swapnil Sutar

From: VIPUL SHAH <vipulshah@aceeqpt.in>
Sent: 26 December 2024 18:35
To: Swapnil Sutar
Subject: Re: 

Dear sir 
 
As per our discussion pls take 10% discount 
 
Regards 
 

VIPUL SHAH 
 
 

On 26-Dec-2024, at 17:04, vipulshah@aceeqpt.in wrote: 

 
  
  
DEAR SIR, 
  
Greetings from Ace Process Equipment! 
  
Please find attach offer for bandra outlet 
  
REGARDS 
  
  
VIPUL SHAH 
ACE PROCESS EQUIPMENT 
168-D, Oshiwara Ind. Estate, Opp. Goregaon Bus Depot, 
Link Rd., Goregaon (W), Mumbai - 400 104, 
Maharashtra, India 
Tel:  +91-22-4021  4852,  Fax: +91-22-4021 4853 
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Cell/WhatsApp: +919920627302 
Email:   vipulshah@aceeqpt.in 
Website:  http://www.aceeqpt.com - Under construction 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
-------------- 
"This communication contains information that is confidential and may also be legally privileged. It is for the exclusive use of the 
intended recipient/s. If you are not the intended recipient of this mail, please delete it immediately and notify the sender at +91 22 
40214852 or return an e-mail confirming such deletion. Any use, distribution, disclosure, or copying of this electronic mail except by its 
intended recipient may be unlawful. ACE PROCESS EQUIPMENT has scanned this email for viruses but does not accept any 
responsibility once this email has been transmitted." 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
-------------- 
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